INFORMATION PAPER

TO:

MEMBERS OF THE NELSON COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION

FROM:
Sara Wilson, Executive Director of Student Support
CC:

Anthony Orr, Superintendent
SUBJECT:
Personnel

DATE:

January 21, 2014

ISSUE:
Personnel Notifications:
Employment :  
Kathryn Britton
Instructional Asst I

NCHS



Linda Brown

Cook/Baker


BMS




Alex Hey

Girls AD


Foster Heights




Christy Jones

Bus Monitor


District




Darren Mattingly
Teacher


Boston

Transfers: 
Kristy Gilliland from FHES to OKHM


Stacey Johnson from Bus Monitor to Cook/Baker at Foster Heights

Reinstatements:
None



Classified Subs:  
None
Certified Substitute Teachers: Joseph Reed, Megan Howard and Adam Perry
Student Workers:  
None
Non-Renewals:
None
Resignations:  
Sherri Blakley

Bus Driver


District




Chad Carroll

Teacher


NCHS




Stacey Cornish
Cook/Baker


BMS




Margaret Johnson
IA II



Foster Heights




Tamara Mouser
Teacher


TNHS




Alaena Petersen
Teacher


New Haven
Retirements: 
None







Suspensions/Reprimands/Terminations: 
None
RECOMMENDATION:

Approval of the above listed personnel hires.
RECOMMENDED MOTION:
I move that the Nelson County Board of Education approve the listed personnel changes.
